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October 28, 2022

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission NRC License #: 13-13028-02
2443 Warrenville Road Community Howard Regional Health
Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as a request to modify the Nuclear Regulatory Commission license for
Community Howard Regional Health in Kokomo, Indiana.

Please add Dr. William Scales as an Authorized User for 10CFR35.100 and 10CFR35.200 uses. Dr.

Scales is currently authorized for the same on the license for Community Health Network, NRC
License Number 13-06009-01 and a copy of this license is attached.

Please remove Dr. Mark Allen from our license.

If you require additional information, please contact our Radiation Safety Officer, Erin Bell, at
317.355.5528 or via email at ebell2@ecommunity.com .

incerely,

CHW‘
ennifer Hindman, MA, FACHE
Vice President, Hospital Administrator

Community Howard Regional Health
jhindman@ecommunity.com




Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Martha Pavon; Sandy Pavon

Subject: FW: Amendment Request for License No. 13-13028-02
Attachments: signedcover_11092022.pdf

Hi Sandy and Martha @
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Bell, Erin <EBell2@ecommunity.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2022 1:24 PM

To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Bell, Erin <EBell2@ecommunity.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment Request for License No. 13-13028-02

Good afternoon,

Please accept the following amendment request for License Number 13-13028-02 for Community Howard Regional
Health.

Thank you,
Erin Bell

Erin Bell - MHP, DABSNM

Network Radiation Safety Officer | Medical Imaging
1500 North Ritter Ave | Indianapolis, IN 46219
0317.355.5528 | M 317.313.0406
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail contains information that may be privileged, confidential and subject to legal
restrictions and penalties regarding its unauthorized disclosure or other use. You are prohibited from copying,
distributing or otherwise using this information if you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent to deliver
to the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete this e-mail and all attachments from your system. Thank you.



